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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

THRU: Mark A. Caruso, Section Chief
PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Frank R. Orr, Reactor Evjineer
PWR Reactcr Systemu Section
Reactor Systems Branch

_

Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH CAEOLINA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
TO DISCUSS TOPICAL REPORTS

DATE & TIME:. Thursday, July 23, 1992
1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

LOCATION: One White Flint North (Room 10-B-13)
11555 Rockvillo Pike -

Rockville, Maryland 20852

PARTICIPWIS : ERC: F Orr,M. Caruso,
R. Jones, et al.

CAROLJNA POWER _ A@ LIGHT CO. : T. Clements, et al,

ffgcuge_$(/ Ab
u

,

Frank R. Orr, Reactor Engineer
PWR Reactor Systems Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: see next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensecs
are open for interested members of the public, petitioners,
intervenors, or o;har parties to attend as observers pursuant to
"Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," / FEDERAL
REGISTER 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting may be closed
to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.
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AChaffee (11A-1)
BBoger (13A-2) g
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